
LA MESA-SPRING VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Business Services Department 

4750 Date Avenue 
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ADDENDUM 1                                                                                                                                ​                         
01/06/26 

RFP #25/26-002 

Technology Equipment 

 THIS ADDENDUM IS ISSUED AS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND/OR AS A CHANGE IN 
SPECIFICATIONS OR INSTRUCTIONS TO ALL PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS INTERESTED 

IN THE ABOVE-MENTIONED REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL. 

  

This addendum contains one (1) item: 

ITEM 1: (located in this document): Responses to requested information. 

 

Question 1:​ Can you share detailed RFP documents, including any requirements, 
submission instructions, timelines, and applicable forms? 

Response 1:​ See RFP Link on District Website. 
  
Question 2:​ Please forward RFP documentation or point me in the right direction. 
 
Response 2:​ See RFP Link on District Website. 
 
Question 3: ​ Is there any installation or labor required for any of the equipment listed in 

the RFP? 
 
Response 3:​ No installation or labor is needed. Quote only equipment   
 
Question 4:​ If there is no installation or labor required, there are several requirements 

and forms included in the RFP that are usually not part of an equipment 
only purchase. For example, the Fingerprinting/Criminal Background, the 
insurance requirements including Workers Comp requirements. If this is 
only equipment only and the product is being shipped directly to your 
warehouse, there would be no staff on site. In addition, the proposal 
requirements starting on page 5 – section V. Content Requirements are 
more inline with a project where we would be installing all of the equipment 
at the various sites. The information asked for is covering the methodology 
and certifications of the technicians who would be installing – but the RFP 



is equipment only, none of that information would be relevant. We just want 
to make sure that we understand what you are asking for. 

 
Response 4:​ Quote only equipment. 
 
Question5:​ On page 28, exhibit A – Do you need any Ruckus licensing for the access 

points? 
 
Response 5:​ No licenses are needed.  
 
Question 6:​ On page 28, exhibit A – Can you provide a full Bill of Materials for the Cisco 

C9200L-4X-EDU? As an example, do you need any stacking modules for 
the Cisco switch in order to stack multiple switches in an IDF? 

 
Response 6:​ No stacking modules are needed.  
 
Question 7:​ I would like more information. Is La Mesa Spring Valley School District 

looking to purchase new equipment, sell their old technology, or both? 
 
Response 7:​ See RFP Link on District Website. 
 
Question 8:​ Please send me a bid copy for the Technology Equipment. 
 
Response 8:​ See RFP Link on District Website 
 
Question 9:​ We request clarification on the requirement to “Provide the first year of 

maintenance and support.” Please confirm whether this requirement applies 
to manufacturer maintenance/support subscriptions only (for switches, 
access points, and UPS equipment), vendor professional services/support, 
or a combination of both. Also, please advise whether these costs should 
be bundled with the hardware or shown separately. 

 
Response 9: ​ “Provide the first year of maintenance and support.” applies to the standard 

warranty on hardware provided by the manufacturer. Do not quote any 
additional items for maintenance except for the specific maintenance items 
(or equivalent) listed in the RFP Document. No professional services 
needed. Please do not bundle hardware costs and maintenance costs. 
Quote separate when possible  

 
Question 10:​ Can the District confirm that switching and wireless platforms may be 

sourced from different manufacturers, provided all functional requirements 
are met? 

 
Response 10:​ Requested items or equivalent are accepted.  
 
Question 11:​ For the “Cisco DNA Essentials or equivalent” line item, is a cloud-based 

management and assurance platform acceptable if it provides equivalent or 
superior functionality? 

 
Response 11:​ Requested items or equivalent are accepted 



 
 
Question 12:​ Is the expectation that proposed “or equal” wireless access points is a full 

replacement? 
 
Response 12:​ The Access Points requested are not replacing all existing Access Points.  
 
Question 13:​ Will any existing Cisco or Ruckus equipment remain in production after this 

refresh? 
 
Response 13:​ Yes 
 
 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 1 

 


